Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March, 2019 6:01 PM

To: Gary Shi

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: LOD / Accident involving SHB8916A & SJC7797D on 09.02.18 (China Taiping
case) *LKK REF: CC3/CTI18003729/K1hb3

Attachments: SHB8916A - Scene video.avi

Without Prejudice

Dear Gary,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

We are currently looking into the matter and we will get back to you for an update/offer in due course.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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RLERER W Sve the Larthe Print only when necessary

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Gary Shi [mailto:gary.shi@premiertaxi.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Lawrence Ong; Goh Wee Dek; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto); Poh Kin (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: LOD / Accident involving SHB8916A & SIC7797D on 09.02.18 (China Taiping case) *LKK REF:
CC3/CT118003729/K1hb3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Any update for this case?

Appreciate to receive your offer soonest possible.

Regards

Gary Shi



Senior Executive, Claims
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 069 | DID: 6544 6671 | Fax: 6214 1511
Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.sg

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

&2 Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION
&4

From: Gary Shi

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September, 2018 4:51 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Cc: Lawrence Ong; Goh Wee Dek; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto); Poh Kin (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: LOD / Accident involving SHB8916A & SJC7797D on 09.02.18 (China Taiping case) *LKK REF:
CC3/CT118003729/K1hb3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Hsiao Tong,

Enclosed is the scene video as requested.

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

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September, 2018 4:43 PM

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
Hi Gary,
Thank you for your email.

The case is handled by Vic.



Please be informed that our insured strongly disputed liability. Kindly refer to the accident statement below
for your easy reference.

We are reviewing the matter and will get back to you asap.

Kindly advise if there is any video footage. If so, kindly send us a copy of it for our necessary action.
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“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Gary Shi <gary.shi@premiertaxi.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 September 2018 4:13 PM




To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Lawrence Ong <lawrence.ong@premiertaxi.com>; Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com>; Olivia Lau
(LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LOD / Accident involving SHB8916A & SJC7797D on 09.02.18 (China Taiping case)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Bryan,

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

&

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) [mailto:bryanang@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Gary Shi; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Lawrence Ong; Goh Wee Dek; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: LOD / Accident involving SHB8916A & SJC7797D on 09.02.18 (China Taiping case)

Dear Hsiao Tong
Please get out handler to look into this matter and respond with an update by today.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Gary Shi <gary.shi@premiertaxi.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 9:14 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lawrence Ong <lawrence.ong@premiertaxi.com>; Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com>
Subject: RE: LOD / Accident involving SHB8916A & SJC7797D on 09.02.18 (China Taiping case)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Bryan,
Can | know the status of this case?

Our LOD to your OIC since 19.04.18 but no reply from them.

4



Appreciate your assistance on this matter.

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

&3 Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION

&

From: Gary Shi

Sent: Friday, 7 September, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Asher Sng | LKK Auto (AsherSng@lkkauto.com); 'vicalpeh@lkkauto.com'

Cc: 'cs-a@lkkauto.com'

Subject: RE: LOD / Accident involving SHB8916A & SJC7797D on 09.02.18 (China Taiping case)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Both,

Any offer for this case?

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

&4 Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION

&

From: Gary Shi

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Asher Sng | LKK Auto (AsherSng@lkkauto.com); 'vicalpeh@lkkauto.com'

Cc: 'cs-a@lkkauto.com'

Subject: FW: LOD / Accident involving SHB8916A & SIC7797D on 09.02.18 (China Taiping case)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear all,



Any offer for this case?

Appreciate to receive your offer soonest.

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

Sent: Thursday, 5 July, 2018 5:36 PM

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

Sent: Friday, 9 March, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Asher Sng | LKK Auto (AsherSng@lkkauto.com); 'vicalpeh@lkkauto.com'

Cc: AccReport; 'cs-a@lkkauto.com'

Subject: LOD / Accident involving SHB8916A & SIC7797D on 09.02.18 (China Taiping case)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Asher & Vic,

Your Ref: SJC7797D
Our Ref: SHB8916A/GS
Date of accident: 09/02/2018

We refer to the above mentioned accident.

Hereby we would like to append our losses from China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte Ltd, as insurers of vehicle number
SIC7797D which their insured driver’s negligence driving in the above accident.

Enclosed herewith our letter of demand and supporting documents for your kind perusal.
Kindly look into the matter and let us have your favourable reply as soon as possible.

To expedite this claim settlement, please reply to us by email.

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



